Hull History Centre: Hull City Council Care of the Blind Committee

C TCCB Hull City Council Care of the Blind Committee 1920-1930

Historical Background: The Care of the Blind Committee was initially established in
October 1920, after a memorandum issued by the Ministry of Health. This called for local
authorities to develop a scheme under the provisions of the 1920 Blind Persons Act. This
committee seems not to have operated during 1921-1922 but was reinstated in April 1922.
From July 1929 it became a sub-committee of the Health and Public Assistance Committee
before being separated just over a year later in November 1930. It was finally terminated
again in 1949 when the 1948 National Assistance Act was passed. This act repealed and
replaced any provision established under the 1920 and 1938 Blind Persons Acts, including
any committees set up.

Custodial history: Records created as part of the work of the Care of the Blind Committee
and routinely transferred from the Town Clerks Department

Description: Committee records
Extent: 1/3 box

Related material: See council minutes in the searchroom and any associated reports at
reference C TCR/1

Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader

C TCCB/1 Hull City Council Scheme for the welfare of the blind 1920
under Section 2 of the Blind Persons Acts of 1920
Missing as of 19/6/2013
1 item

C TCCB/2 Hull City Council Scheme for the welfare of the blind 1938
under the Blind Persons Acts of 1920 and 1938
Missing as of 19/6/2013
1item

C TCCB/3 Records relating to the Hull City Council scheme for 13 Oct 1933-
the Certfication of Blindness 18 Sep 1934
Former reference number TL/15479
1 bundle

C TCCB/4 Records relating to the application for a grant by the 23 Nov 1933-
Hull and East Riding Institute for the Blind from Hull 21 Oct 1935
City Councill
Former reference number TL/15473
1 bundle

C TCCB/5 Records relating to the Incorporation of the Hull and Aug 1934-
East Riding Institute for the Blind 2 Feb 1935
Former reference number TL/15382
1 bundle

1 of 1 © Hull History Centre



